Board of Directors
Wanda Carpenter
Bob Orange

Susan Doran
Kristine Gorbet
Roger Cherry

Indian Valley CSD

Mail: PO Box 207
Crescent Mills, CA. 95934
127 Crescent Street #1
Greenville, CA. 95947
530.284.7224 Phone

ivesd@frontiernet.net

www.indianvalleycsd.com

AGENDA
IVCSD REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2022, AT 6:30 P.M.
TAYLORSVILLE HISTORIC HALL, 4322 MAIN STREET

TAYLORSVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95983
Call to Order/Roll Call:
e Board Clerk Titcomb will call the roll and confirm a quorum.
Pledge of Allegiance:

=

-

e Board Chair will lead the group in the pledge.
Approve the Agenda:

w

e Discussion/Action:
Public Comment:

e This portion of the agenda may be utilized by any member of the public to address
and voice concerns, or issues to the Board of Directors on any matter that is NOT on
the agenda within the jurisdiction of the IVCSD. Depending upon the subject matter,
the Board of Directors may be unable to respond at this time, or until the specific
item is placed on the agenda at a future IVCSD Board Meeting in accordance with
the Ralph M. Brown Act, or as decided upon by the Board Chair.

Water Systems and Sewer Systems Update.

»

gl

e Chief Plant Operator Silva Reports.
e Discussion Only:
6. Financials Report.
e List of Checks for April and May 2022.
e Profit & Loss Statements and Budget vs Actual.
7. IVCSD Preliminary Budget “Public Hearing” 2022-23 Budget Approval.
e Public Hearing was noticed in the local press for the IVCSD 2022-23 Preliminary
Budget Adoption.
e Discussion/Action.
Proposal for Attorney Services. Prentice/Long PC
e Presentation is in the Board Packet for the Proposal.
e Discussion/Action.
9. Board of Director’s Action Plan Document, Weekly Meetings, Update:
e Vice Chair Gorbet Reporting on Actions and Progress for FEMA and Non-FEMA
Projects, and Assignments.

o

e Discussion/Action: l

“Providing services for our community health, well-being, and prosperity.” FA C/K 6 T



10. Fire Department Report.
e Acting Chief Orange, Written Report in the Packet.
e Discussion Only.
11. Approval of Minutes.
e Sets of Minutes will be Included in the Board Packet.
e Discussion/Action.
12. USDA/USFS Contract for Fire Department, Long Term Contract Presentation.
e Acting Chief Orange will Lead the Discussion and Presentation.
e Discussion/Action.
13. IVCSD Rate Study Proposal for Approval.
e CRWA Proposal to Perform a Comprehensive Rate Study for All Rates.
e Information Supplied in the Board Packet for Review Ahead of the Meeting.
e Discussion/Action.
14. Professional Services Agreement Amendment with Sectaris Partners.
e GM Services, Amendment #1, Effective June 1, 2022 Authorized Maximum Hours to
30, in Office or Remotely, No other Agreement Changes.
e Discussion/Action.
15. District Reorganization Plan.
e GM Cox will present the plan for Reorganization.
16. Permission for Hot Dog Vendor Cart at the GV Community Park.
e Wanda Carpenter is asking to use the Park to sell Food, Self Contained Unit, No
Power, No Water, No Garbage, Parking Space Sized.
e Discussion/Action.
17. Adjournment
e Discussion/Action.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at 530-284-7224.
Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the IVCSD to make reasonable arrangements to
ensure accessibility [28 CFR 35 .102.35.104 ADA Title 11].

Page 2 of 2



May Checks 2022
Check Number
13681
13682
13683
13684
13685
13686
13687
13688
13689
13690
13691
13692
13693
13694
13695
13696
13697
13698
13699
13700
13701
13702
13703
13704
13705
13706
13707
13708
13709
13710
13711
13712
13713
13714
13715
13716
13717
13718

Pay To The Order Of
One Stop Gas Station
Sectaris Partners

CA. State Disbursement
Feather River Solar Electric
Jean Johns

VOIDED

Jon Robinson

Mandy McGarva
McMaster-Carr

Napa Auto Parts

Napa Auto Parts

Neff's Mobile Detail
Network Innovations
PAC Machine Co.

Pace Analytical

P.C. Environmental Health
Sauer's Engineering
Taylorsville Historic Hall
US Bank

Wells Fargo

Western Nevada Supply
VOIDED

Ferguson Waterworks
Jeff Titcomb

Joe Branch Electric
McMaster-Carr

Neff's Mobile Detailing
Quill

Sectaris Partners
Singleton-Auman

Smile Busniess Inc.
SST Oil Inc.

The Collin's Company
J&C Enterprises

Napa- Chester

CA. State Disbursement
CRWRMA

SST Oil Inc.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Amount
4,626.13
6,500.00

516.00
77.04
750.00
105.13
850.00
89.35
97.43
419.19
420.00
1,167.81
9,215.37
943.60
500.00
4,290.00
200.00
812.86
102.31
7,186.45

878.19
221.99
9,211.80
498.85
795.00
182.29
6,500.00
600.00
186.16
342.75
172.85
25,000.00
50.25
258.00
24,241.00
242.88

Purpose of Expense
Fuel for IVCSD Trucks
Professional Services- GM
Garnishment
Electricity-TV Fire Dept.
Office Rent
N/A
Deposit Refund
Accounting Services
Supplies
Auto Parts
Auto Parts
Professional Services- Trucks
I.T. Services
Equipment Rental
Required State Testing
Permits-Fees
Engineering-Capital Improvements
Hall Rental
Supplies
Copier/Printer Lease
Supplies

Meters
Education-Testing-Training
Professional Services-Electrician
Supplies
Professional Services
Supplies-Office
Professional Services-GM
Professional Services
Copier Service Agreement
Fuel-Gas
Supplies

Professional Services-Tree Removal

Auto Parts
Garnishment
Insurance-Liability
Fuel-Gas

Expense Code
40041
40031

40051
40026

N/A
40031
40056
40042
40042
40031
40017
40026
40062
40068
50506
40026
Multiple
40026
40056

40056
40035
40031
40056
40031
40025-40028
40031
40031
40026
40041
40056
40031
40061
24001
40023
40041

Dept.
Split
Admin
Wages
Fire
Admin

Water
Admin
Water-Sewer
Water-Sewer
Water-Sewer
Fire
Admin
Sewer
Water
Parks-Pool
Water-Sewer
Admin
Split
Admin
Water-Sewer

Water
Admin
Sewer
Water-Sewer
Fire
Admin
Split
Admin
Admin
Fire
Water-Sewer
Split
Water-Sewer
Payroll
Water-Sewer
Fire



9S'LSE'E06'T

S TY6ETTIT S S6VY8'TZET S OTELEGTIV'T $ 89'8ST'TC § S8/S8ETYY'T $ 9901588 S (66'€89'TET) $

(¢zetz'ztn)

€8'VLS'STOE

|01

(66°L1S'9€)

S OV'/89°L6T S OEVSY'VEET $ ET'EEV'EBY'T $ 9€/90'CC $ 89'808'8SY'T $ 00'V6V'T6

(S€°609'TT)

J2leMalsep\

T31EM

(£6°650'79)

(89°306)

[BIaUaD [e30L

SUNyST

(€8°02¥'LT)

(r€'€86T) (80°L¥LTh)

S (16'9¢6'88) S

EXE] 3ied uipy
€8'V/S'STO'E 9GS LSE€06'C
LO'SLTTEE 16°9€S'Z€€
TLYLL LYSL 100y 9AI953Y
TLEV9'ET L0°579°0T 20.4d JueydRN
vE'T88'859'C  98°0VY6YST Yo urey
zeoz/ie/e 7e0e/1€e/s
20ue|eg 2dueleg

72/1€/S 18 sadueeg ysed

2202 AeN-1dy yse) 03 28ueyd 19N

7T/1€/€ 18 sadueleg ysed

El\al

8/88 enbdwn
ySy9 enbdwn
6¥¥6 sewn|d

z20T ‘1€ Aey
aNNd A9 NOILYIOTIV HSYD
asd AITIVA NVIANI



IVCSD
Deposit analysis-April 2022

Water Collections per spreadsheet
Wastewater Collections per spreadsheet
Total collections per spreadsheets

Plumas checking deposits
Umpqua Merchant Processing deposits
Total received-Banks

Less other deposits from daily deposit spreadsheet:

Fire Dept insurance payout
Restitution

Donations

Water customer deposit
Insurance reimbursements
Property taxes

Escrow payments

Total other known deposits

Remaining should be = collections

Difference

Original
28,589.14
7,735.91

36,325.05

33,138.82
4,598.71

37,737.53

1,029.71

1,529.71

36,207.82

117.23




IVCSD
Deposit analysis-May 2022

Water Collections per spreadsheet
Wastewater Collections per spreadsheet
Total collections per spreadsheets

Plumas checking deposits
Umpqua Merchant Processing deposits
Total received-Banks

Less other deposits from daily deposit spreadsheet:

Fire Dept insurance payout
Restitution

Donations

Water customer deposit
PG&E Fire Dept settlement
Liability insurance rebate
Escrow payments

Total other known deposits

Remaining should be = collections

Difference

Original
27,905.79
13,405.52

41,311.31

51,661.64
3,777.96

55,439.60

15,000.00
738.00
466.69

16,204.69

39,234.91

2,076.40




2:36 PM

06/07/22
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-ADMIN

IVCSD

July 2021 through May 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
30320 -
31321 -
31326 -
31330 -

Administrative Service Income
Tax Revenue

Interest Revenue

Misc. Revenue

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
40010 -
40011
40012 -
40015 -
40016
40017 -
40018
40023 -
40024
40025
40026 -
40027 -
40028 -
40030 -
40031 -
40035
40040

Salaries and Wages - ST

- Salaries and Wages - OT

Pager Duty
EE Benefits

- Workers Compensation
Mapping & CAD & GIS & Software
- Advertising/Legal Notices

Insurance

- Communication
- Office Expense

Rent/Lease
Memberships

Food & Household Items
Bank Fees

Professional Service

- Travel, Education and Training
- Vehicle Expenses

40041 - Fuel
40042 - Repairs

40043 - Mileage Reimbursement

Total 40040 - Vehicle Expenses

40050 -

Utilities

40051 - Electric
40053 - Propane/Oil

Total 40050 - Utilities

40056 -
40057 -
40061 -
40075
40099 -
66001

Supplies
Postage
Repairs and Maintenance

- Safety

County Admin Fee

- *Payroll Expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
50506 - Capital Improvements

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul '21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
241,037.50 262,950.00 -21,912.50 91.7%
1,432.22
955.84 4,000.00 -3,044.16 23.9%
800.00 4,500.00 -3,700.00 17.8%
244,225.56 271,450.00 -27,224 .44 90.0%
244,225.56 271,450.00 -27,224.44 90.0%
115,813.18 137,473.00 -21,659.82 84.2%
15,982.98 4,000.00 11,982.98 399.6%
527.25
32,029.52 31,917.00 112.52 100.4%
18.04 6,500.00 -6,481.96 0.3%
9,426.09 7,000.00 2,426.09 134.7%
815.03 1,500.00 -684.97 54 3%
35,150.25
1,086.39 3,600.00 -2,513.61 30.2%
18,785.23 8,000.00 10,785.23 234.8%
11,541.21 18,600.00 -7,058.79 62.0%
5,063.00 4,000.00 1,063.00 126.6%
1,432.41
2,115.04
137,804.00 31,000.00 106,804.00 444.5%
603.22 7,500.00 -6,896.78 8.0%
215.23 500.00 -284.77 43.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0.00 1,800.00 -1,800.00 0.0%
215.23 2,800.00 -2,584.77 7.7%
739.54 1,560.00 -820.46 47.4%
19.37 250.00 -230.63 7.7%
758.91 1,810.00 -1,051.09 41.9%
1,566.67 500.00 1,066.67 313.3%
184.80 500.00 -315.20 37.0%
33,440.47 250.00 33,190.47 13,376.2%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
3,100.01
0.00
427,458.93 267,450.00 160,008.93 159.8%
-183,233.37 4,000.00 -187,233.37 -4,580.8%
5,240.69 4,000.00 1,240.69 131.0%
5,240.69 4,000.00 1,240.69 131.0%
-5,240.69 -4,000.00 -1,240.69 131.0%
-188,474.06 0.00 -188,474.06 100.0%




SL'€60°€6ZS
LLLEE'TIES
£€'99Y$
61662
TL0£9'6LS
STTIST'TZTS
87°06L'6$

00'0$
0E'ZY6'TOTS
0€'ZY6'TOTS
LTS
60°587$

TEVIE'BETS

Z0'vpT'8Ts)

SL'E60'E6TS
LLLEETIES
[23EERS
61°667$
87°06L6$
STTST'TTTS

TL0E9'6LS

(SS'0€T'SSS)
S0'9€0°S6ES
09°'99T°0SY$

s|elo|

IS'SOV'ETS 16'SEL'LS 2S'6£9'TTS TT'SER'SS 0v'9€9°TZ$  |9S9TY'TTS 86'S80°€S 96'066'7S 00°09T$ 9v'TTL'8S L8'ETE VTS pa123j|0D
000$ STIYT'8S 79'v10'LTS 6v°918'8S 06'vZL'8$ 0L'SET'LTS 88'0TV'ETS 68'VZV'ETS 02'959'8$ 00°0$ 9v'8vS'9TS v'SS8°97$ P!
0 0 00'0$ 000$ 0 0 00°0$ [4ATAN
0 0 000$ 0 0 000S 00'0$ 60'S87S
(YA 8 741 79'v10LT 6'9188 06'vZL'8S OL'SET’LIS  8SOTV'ETS  68VIV'ETS 07'9598$ 00°0$ 9v'8YS'9TS  €6'06€'97S
6L'S06°LT$ v1°685'87$ 0S'6£8'9Y$ SY'v06°LTS 80'9S7°LS$ 20'7€0'8Z$ S6'888°€$ Z0'EYS'9S 9€'705'9S L1°S08'VTS LT°ST8'vYS Pa123]|0D
00°0$ vv'792'sT$ 90'vv0°9Z$ YT IVE'YTS T6'9€€'SZS 1'628'v7S 19'vv6'8Z$ £0'8L9'67% 000$ 08'Z8T'TTS |LS'VET'LSS 60'6L7'85$ pali'g
00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 000$ 00'0$ £€'990$
00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 616623
€8'6L1'SS r'795°SS S6'TITYS LS'69L'YS SLTBEYS 000$ 75'6€$ 000$ 61°901°LS 6S°€96'77$ S8'S9Y'STS
S6'8LZ'6T$ T€'059'6TS €S0SE'6TS Y6 TEL'ETS 0Z'L19°6TS 68'S£9'LT$ 19'S9€'87$ 000$ €L'VS6ES 99°T¥8'ZES Tr'v89'0€S
99'€08$ 0E'TE8S 99°'€€8$ o535 v1°0€8S 7L897'TS 06'2LT'T$ 000$ 88'1Z1$ ZE6TY'TS 0€'€95TS
NNr AVYIN ydv HVYN 434 NVI Jaa AON 120 dis onv ns
P3123)|0D
GEIE]
p3123]|0D
000$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ _ 00°0$ — 00'0$ 00'0$ — 00'0$ 000$ pa123jj00un
000$ ZS'SOV'ETS 16'SELLS ZS'6€9'TTS Z1'S€8°SS Ov'9€9'TZ$  J9S9TYTTS —wm.mmqmw —em.omm.mm 0009T$ —mv.mi‘wm L8 ETEVTS P2323]0)
00'0$ ZS'SOY'ETS 16'SELLS ZS'6€9'TTS Z1'SE8'SS ovoea'tzs  fJosotv'zrs  fee'sso’es o6 06628 0009T$ levaicss L8 ETEVTS le301
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 v'6LTS san|euad
00'0$ 00°'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 60587 sas93u)
00°0$ _mN‘SN‘wm Z9°v10°LTS 6v'918'8S 06'vZL8$ 0£'SET'LTS _mm.oS\mdm 68 VTV ETS 02°959°8$ 000 —wq.mvm.ﬂm £6'06£'97S 98.1e4) 32135
00'0$ SE'EVI'TS 80'SYS'TS 9e'e6r'zzs  J(ovzev'Ls) 96'9Zv'zes  J(65°7169) (80'68£'STS) ({34 — vv'8L9'vs) Jlovezv'zes) Q(zses9'ersd) CRECEEN]
00°0$ 64'506'LZ$ r1'685'87$  Qos6es’ors  Jst'v06'LTS 80'952°,5$  Jeozeo'szs  Jse8ss’es Z0°EYS'9$ _mm.vom.mm L1°508'vT$ LT'ST8'YYS pa128)|0)
000$ fvvzoz'ses Jeovv0'9z$ (48120 74 16'9€€'STS [AN:T4:4 749 19'vv6'87S €0'8L9'67S 00°0$ 08'Z8T'TTS JLSYET'LSS 60°'6L7'8SS le10)
000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ €€'99V$ salleuad
000 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000 00'0$ 00°0 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 61°667S hsaiaqu)
000 o9 €08s 0€'TE]S | EEN33:N 0v'SE8S fr1oess 7L89T°TS 06'2L2'TS 00°0$ 88'TZTS ZE6IYTS 0€°€95TS o953y Yasn
000$ S6'8LZ'6TS Z€059°6TS €S°0SE'6TS 6 TEL'6TS 0z°£19°61$ 68'SL9°LT$ 19'S9€'87$ 000$ €L'VS6'ES 99 T¥8°ZES Zv'¥89°0€$ 28.1e4) 221035
00°0$ €8'6LT'SS —vc.mmm‘mw S6'TITYS LS'69L'VS —E.Sm‘qw 00°0$ 4333 000$ 61°90T°LS 65°€96°77S S8'S9¥'STS pasn J21eM
000$ 79'L08°LS (€9°€€L'9%) 6€'9TE'STS ZTE01S) _ 99'sz6'9es  J(16906'18)  [lessz1'9es) [ 8LiL8s (vre1s'vs) flovsazors) fleessriors pa103j/00un
000 TETIETYS SO'STE9ES Z0'6LY'8SS LS'BEL'ETS _mv.Nmm.wR 8S'8YY 'OV €6'7L6'9S 86 €ES6S 9€'99°9$ €9°LTS'EES T 6v1'65S P2303]|0)
00°0$ 69°€0S'EES 89°850'EV$S €9°79T°c€S T8'T90'VES 78'¥96'TVS 61'SSETYS 26°'Z0T'EVS 02'959°8$ 08'Z8T'TTS Je0'€E8L'ELS €S VEE'S8S
NNr AVIN ydv VN 434 NVI J3ia AON 120 d3s onv nr

o

4IM3S
S3ILTVN3d
1S343INI
43IM3S
YIM3S

V101
S3IILTVN3d
1S3Y3INI

d3sn ¥3Lvm
39YVHD 3DIAY3S
JAY3SIY vasn
d3LVM

ER.IE |

Ndvd

H3ILVM

“lviol

AsSOAI
7202-1202



2:39 PM

06/07/22
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-WATER
July 2021 through May 2022

IVCSD

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

30314 -

Service Charges Water

30314.1 - USDA Reserve Revenue

30315
31321

31327
31330

- Water Use
30316 -
- Tax Revenue
31326 -
- Grant Revenue
- Misc. Revenue

Penalties Water

Interest Revenue

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
40010
40011

40016
40017
40018

40024
40025

40040

- Salaries and Wages - ST
- Salaries and Wages - OT
40012 -
40015 -
- Workers Compensation

+ Mapping & CAD & GIS & Software
+ Advertising/Legal Notices

40023 -
- Communication
- Office Expense
40026 -
40027 -
40028 -
40030 -
40031 -
40035 -

Pager Duty
EE Benefits

Insurance

Rent/Lease

Memberships

Food & Household Items

Bank Fees

Professional Service

Travel, Education and Training

- Vehicle Expenses

40041 - Fuel
40042 - Repairs

40043 - Mileage Reimbursement

Total 40040 - Vehicle Expenses

40050 -

Utilities

40051 - Electric
40052 - Garbage
40053 - Propane/Oil

Total 40050 - Utilities

40055 -

40056

40075

Small Tools

- Supplies
40057 -
40061 -
40062 -
40068 -

Postage

Repairs and Maintenance
State Required Eng. Reports
Permits and Inspections

- Safety
40100 -

Administration Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
39000 - Other Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
50500 - USDA/ UMPQUA Debt Service Pmts
50506 - Capital Improvements
50508 - RCAC/Plumas Co. Debt Serv/ISRF

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul '21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
221,151.25 382,057.00 -160,905.75 57.9%
9,790.28 29,000.00 -19,209.72 33.8%
79,630.72 175,000.00 -95,369.28 45.5%
466.33 17,000.00 -16,533.67 2.7%
165,839.27
299.19 1,000.00 -700.81 29.9%
0.00 428,000.00 -428,000.00 0.0%
10,174.66 9,500.00 674.66 107.1%
487,351.70 1,041,557.00 -554,205.30 46.8%
487,351.70 1,041,557.00 -554,205.30 46.8%
41,043.10 98,993.00 -57,949.90 41.5%
118.15 2,970.00 -2,851.85 4.0%
2,230.15 2,600.00 -369.85 85.8%
19,070.27 19,600.00 -529.73 97.3%
3,146.64 3,800.00 -653.36 82.8%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
903.00 16,906.00 -16,003.00 5.3%
5,808.96 4,751.00 1,057.96 122.3%
1,277.74 1,600.00 -322.26 79.9%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
695.00 800.00 -105.00 86.9%
68.59 250.00 -181.41 27.4%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
59,540.06 20,000.00 39,540.06 297.7%
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
7,370.64 5,600.00 1,770.64 131.6%
1,807.11 3,500.00 -1,692.89 51.6%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
9.177.75 9,600.00 -422.25 95.6%
8,570.23 32,000.00 -23,429.77 26.8%
0.00 25.00 -25.00 0.0%
1,065.62 2,000.00 -934.38 53.3%
9,635.85 34,025.00 -24,389.15 28.3%
5,962.09 3,000.00 2,962.09 198.7%
43,833.63 15,000.00 28,833.63 292.2%
420.00 1,180.00 -760.00 35.6%
86,194.39 6,500.00 79,694.39 1,326.1%
12,653.40 16,000.00 -3,346.60 79.1%
44,067.12 17,430.00 26,637.12 252.8%
53.63 2,000.00 -1,946.37 2.7%
131,605.43 143,569.00 -11,963.57 91.7%
477,504.95 428,124.00 49,380.95 111.5%
9,846.75 613,433.00 -603,586.25 1.6%
1,508,296.79
1,508,296.79
201,048.81 193,028.00 8,020.81 104.2%
69,107.96 428,000.00 -358,892.04 16.1%
0.00 4,542.00 -4,542.00 0.0%
270,156.77 625,570.00 -355,413.23 43.2%
1,238,140.02 -625,570.00 1,863,710.02 -197.9%
1,247,986.77 -12,137.00 1,260,123.77 -10,282.5%

P}¥1
1



2:40 PM

06/07/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2022
May 31, 22 Apr 30, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10005 - Plumas Bank 9449 2,549,440.86 2,634,798.56
10130 - UMPQUA Bank 6454 20,625.07 22,182.83
10135 - UMPQUA 8878 754.72 764.72
10150 - LAIF 332,536.91 332,536.91
Total Checking/Savings 2,903,357.56 2,990,283.02
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 203,408.86 209,140.08
Total Accounts Receivable 203,408.86 209,140.08
Total Current Assets 3,106,766.42 3,199,423.10
Fixed Assets 6,073,571.64 6,073,571.64
TOTAL ASSETS 9,180,338.06 9,272,994.74
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 0.00 11,384.13
Total Accounts Payable 0.00 11,384.13
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest 30,463.00 30,463.00
Current Portion of Debt 172,159.00 172,159.00
21100 - Notes Payable 372,292.00 372,292.00
23000 - Customer Deposits 4,160.11 4,265.24
24001 - *Payroll Liabilities 1,711.35 1,209.83
Total Other Current Liabilities 580,785.46 580,389.07
Total Current Liabilities 580,785.46 591,773.20
Long Term Liabilities
250100 - Umpqua Note 1,934,920.00 1,934,920.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,934,920.00 1,934,920.00
Total Liabilities 2,515,705.46 2,526,693.20
Equity
26010 - Invested of FA, Net of Debt 3,699,218.00 3,699,218.00
26050 - Unrestricted Fund Equity -80,603.83 -80,603.83
26400 - Debt Reserve 52,653.00 52,653.00
32000 - Retained Earnings 663,955.38 663,955.38
Net Income 2,329,410.05 2,411,078.99
Total Equity 6,664,632.60 6,746,301.54
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 9,180,338.06 9,272,994.74




2:40 PM

06/07/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2022
May 31, 22 Apr 30, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10005 - Plumas Bank 9449 2,549,440.86 2,634,798.56
10130 - UMPQUA Bank 6454 20,625.07 22,182.83
10135 - UMPQUA 8878 754.72 764.72
10150 - LAIF 332,536.91 332,536.91
Total Checking/Savings 2,903,357.56 2,990,283.02
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 203,408.86 209,140.08
Total Accounts Receivable 203,408.86 209,140.08
Total Current Assets 3,106,766.42 3,199,423.10
Fixed Assets 6,073,571.64 6,073,571.64
TOTAL ASSETS 9,180,338.06 9,272,994.74
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 0.00 11,384.13
Total Accounts Payable 0.00 11,384.13
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest 30,463.00 30,463.00
Current Portion of Debt 172,159.00 172,159.00
21100 - Notes Payable 372,292.00 372,292.00
23000 - Customer Deposits 4,160.11 4,265.24
24001 - *Payroll Liabilities 1,711.35 1,209.83
Total Other Current Liabilities 580,785.46 580,389.07
Total Current Liabilities 580,785.46 591,773.20
Long Term Liabilities
250100 - Umpqua Note 1,934,920.00 1,934,920.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,934,920.00 1,934,920.00
Total Liabilities 2,515,705.46 2,526,693.20
Equity
26010 - Invested of FA, Net of Debt 3,699,218.00 3,699,218.00
26050 - Unrestricted Fund Equity -80,603.83 -80,603.83
26400 - Debt Reserve 52,653.00 52,653.00
32000 - Retained Earnings 663,955.38 663,955.38
Net Income 2,329,410.05 2,411,078.99
Total Equity 6,664,632.60 6,746,301.54
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 9,180,338.06 9,272,994.74




PROPOSAL
FOR ATTORNEY SERVICES

Indian Valley Community Service
District

prentice|LONG-




prentlceiLONGx A LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SERVICE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION .iivviiiiiirinseneesnesseesssssssssssssssasssssssssnssnssassssnsssssssssns 4
APPROACH TO LEGAL SERVICES....coiiiiiiiiiiiiiineees 4
LOCATION ttittuiittteeaeessansssssssssssssssssssassssssssssssssssssssssssanassssessssnsssns 4
LEGAL TEAM . iiiiiiiiiiiiittinnmsesssssusssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssansasssnssses 5
RESUMES ...uisissasamnmamsnie s s s susmsssaans vonnnuansseneioisssss s s b souaesvsasssies 6
EXPERIENCE ....coootieeeiiniirinasanssncesssssnsssssssssassnsassssssnsansesssnssasasssssnnns 12
CONFLICTS ccccovsisaciiansisssinniissssunsensesssssssasesananssssssassnsosssssnannsasansnnass 15
ADDITIONAL SERVICES ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s sssssnnnnanes 16
FEE SCHEDULE....ccoocetterssintsssenssnnssennnmnsssssssssisnassssnssassssssatassssssannnns 16
COST SCHEDULE ......cctcciunueeeasieesnssiosissssasssssessssssssscanssscnssssassssnssss 16
INSURANGE ::iiss600: 5558 sniiansnienn s s sannssannnaesasesssss e sasmsamesssssmuye s vs sesiss 157
CONCLUSION tiiiiiieeeiiatiirssnnsessssransssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssnsassssssssssss 17
2

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL IVCSD



prentice|LONG.

prentice|LONG.-

A LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE
PRINCIPLE OF SERVICE

Margaret Long

Margaret@prenticelongpc.com
May 27, 2022

Adam Cox, General Manager

Indian Valley Community Service District
127 Crescent Street, Suite #1

Greenville, CA 95947

Re:  IVCSD Attorney Services
Dear Mr. Cox:

Thank you for reaching out to Prentice|Long, PC, we respectfully submit this proposal to
serve as District Counsel for Indian Valley Community Service District (“IVCSD”).

Prentice|Long, PC is a law firm founded on the principle of service. Our Firm is
comprised of seasoned and experienced attorneys with a proven track record. Every
attorney in the Firm stays up-to-date on the changing laws surrounding municipalities.

We are pleased to be able to offer the full-service legal services to the IVCSD. We advise
public agencies on issues such as labor/employment, municipal law, water law,
wastewater issues, and law enforcement/fire issues. We have a successful litigation
record that extends all the way up to the Supreme Court of the United States.
Prentice|Long, PC is also known for our trainings, which are made available to all of our
clients on such matters as the Ralph M. Brown Act, sexual harassment, ethics standards
for public employees, and personalized trainings to meet your needs.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (530) 691-0800 or via email
at margaret@prenticelongpc.com. We also encourage you to visit our website at
www.prenticelongpc.com. Thank you for considering our proposal for legal services and
we very much look forward to the opportunity to serve IVCSD in this District.

Very T urs,

Margaret kong, Managing Partner

3
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL | IVCSD

A LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SERVICE



pl‘enficeaLONGx A LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SERVICI

INTRODUCTION

Prentice|Long, PC is a municipal law firm founded with the purpose of providing public
agencies with first class legal services at a fair and reasonable rate. The Firm is a full-
service municipal law firm which is able to provide affordable rates due to a business
structure that maintains a reasonable overhead with built-in efficiencies. Prentice|Long,
PC is extremely qualified to provide the services necessary to safeguard the legal needs
of the IVCSD. The Firm has built a reputation for being responsive, accurate and
proactive. We look forward to bringing our passion for protecting and serving public
entities to the IVCSD.

APPROACH TO LEGAL SERVICES

Prentice|Long, PC views the role of District Counsel as a partnership with the other
department heads to advance policies of the District Board. It is our goal to find legal
solutions to problems that may interfere with District Board’s goals and objectives.

The District Counsel will provide regular reports to the District Board regarding any
outstanding litigation or other pending legal issues. However, we do not provide legal
advice to an individual member as doing so could create a conflict of interest. We are
able to serve the District on site, so we can be present if any issues arise. In addition, we
are always available by email and telephone, including cell phone.

We strive to address the District’s questions and concerns on the spot, and we do this by
staying current with legal standards and case law. However, there are times when a
question from a councilmember or staff may require further research. Under those
circumstances, we generally try to respond within 24 hours to avoid keeping our clients
waiting.

The tracking of legal fees is done through advanced technology and personnel. Fees are
always reviewed, prior to billing, by at least two partners for accuracy and to identify
trends in billing which may be problematic.

The Firm has never had a contract terminated by any public or private entity.

LOCATION

The Firm has offices in Redding and Fresno. The District Counsel will serve the District
from the Redding location, and will attend all Board meetings as requested. The office
location is our brick and mortar location, but we would prefer to be on site at the District.

4

\9



DT‘Q]IHCQ LONG- A LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SERVICH

LEGAL TEAM

Margaret Long,
Partner

(Proposed District
Counsel) )

Sophia Meyer, Partner

(Proposed Assistant
District Counsel)

Amanda
Uhrhammer, | Sean Cameron
Partner | (Proposed Deputy
(Proposed ‘ District Counsel)

Litigation Counsel)

In addition to Ms. Long, Ms. Meyer, Ms. Uhrhammer, and Mr. Cameron, the Firm has
additional attorneys trained to handle all of the legal needs of the [VCSD.

Prentice|Long, PC prides itself on employing the best available para-professional and
clerical support staff. Our legal secretaries and paralegals are all versed in municipal law and
litigation support, and are included as part of the fixed rate.

No attorneys in the Firm are the subject of a State Bar complaint.

b



prentice/LONG. L LAW FIRM FOUNDEL

RESUMES

Margaret E. Long

PROPOSED DISTRICT COUNSEL

Margaret Engelhardt Long is a founding member of Prentice|Long, PC, and its managing
partner. Ms. Long’s practice includes municipal law, civil litigation, labor and
employment law, and business law.

Prior to forming Prentice|Long, PC, Ms. Long was the managing partner of Cota Cole,
LLP’s Redding office. From 2005-2013, Ms. Long was an associate with the law firm of
Kenny, Snowden & Norine in Redding, California. From 2003-2005, Ms. Long worked at
Legal Services of Northern California, where she was the Managing Attorney.

Ms. Long has considerable experience in advising municipalities and public agencies on
issues relating to employment, labor, public nuisance, law enforcement, land use, code
enforcement, eminent domain, housing, public contracting, unlawful detainer, medical
marijuana abatement, Proposition 218, and the Brown Act. Ms. Long’s expertise includes
facilitating local elections and initiatives, and engaging in labor negotiations on behalf of
the local entity. Ms. Long also has experience in providing advice to planning
commissions, water districts, community services districts, municipal airports and local
transportation authorities. Ms. Long provides training to public and private entities on a
wide variety of topics, including sexual harassment, ethics, employment matters,
governance, and legal updates. In addition, Ms. Long represents five counties on their
child dependency and Public Guardian matters.

For her private sector clients, Ms. Long regularly provides advice regarding wage and
hour issues, employment practices, discrimination and sexual harassment matters. Ms.
Long’s transactional practice includes representing and advising clients on corporate
formation and compliance, as well as contract drafting and review. In litigation, Ms. Long
has represented clients in the full range of issues, with particular emphasis on complex
labor and employment matters. Ms. Long remains actively involved with her clients
through the appellate process, and was the lead attorney on two published matters:

6



p}‘@ntl(?e LONG.- A LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SERVICE

Dutra v. Mercy Medical Center Mt. Shasta (2012) 209 Cal.App.4th 750, and Erlin v. United
States (9th Cir. 2004) 364 F.3d 1127.

Education and Activities:

Ms. Long received her Bachelor of Arts degree with honors from Wesleyan University in
2000. She received her Juris Doctorate from University of California, Davis in 2003, where
she received the prestigious honor of becoming a member of The Order of the Barristers.

Ms. Long is a member of the California State Bar Association and Shasta-Trinity Counties
Bar Association. Ms. Long has served as the Treasurer of the Shasta-Trinity Counties Bar
Association, and President of the Shasta County Women'’s Refuge Board of Directors (One
Safe Place), and as a Board Member for Habitat for Humanity.

ADMISSIONS:
o California Bar (2003)
e Supreme Court of the United States of America
» Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals
e United States District Court, Eastern District of California




prentice/LONG.  LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SERVI

Sophia R. Meyer

PROPOSED ASSISTANT DISTRICT COUNSEL

Sophia R. Meyer is a senior associate attorney in the Redding office of Prentice|Long,
PC. Ms. Meyer’s practice includes municipal law, dependency law, civil litigation, labor
and employment law and business law.

Ms. Meyer’s previous experience includes a position as Assistant District Attorney for
Modoc County. As a prosecutor, Ms. Meyer handled a variety of misdemeanor and felony
cases including child sexual abuse, domestic violence, juvenile offenders, dependency
matters and public administration. Her knowledge of the law, litigation procedure and
trials assist Ms. Meyer to resolve conflicts while avoiding traumatic and expensive time
in court. When mediation and settlement are not possible, Ms. Meyer is a zealous
litigator and will fight for her clients in the courtroom.

Ms. Meyer serves as Assistant County Counsel for Modoc County, Deputy County Counsel
for Alpine County, Sierra County and Trinity County and Assistant District Counsel for
the District of Ione. She is actively involved in providing these clients with a full range
of services, and has developed an expertise in a number of areas, including code
enforcement, labor negotiations, public administration, marijuana abatement issues and
labor relations/human resources.

Education and Activities:

Ms. Meyer completed her undergraduate degree in Agriculture Business at California
State University, Chico in Chico, California and her Juris Doctor at Cal Northern School of
Law in Chico, California. She is a member of the California State Bar Association and
presently serves as the President of the Shasta-Trinity Counties Bar Association.

ADMISSIONS:
e California Bar (2011)

4



prentice/LONG. FIRM FOUNDED O THE PRINCI!

Amanda Uhrhammer
PROPOSED LITIGATION COUNSEL

Amanda Uhrhammer is a partner at Prentice|Long, PC. Ms. Uhrhammer’s practice includes
municipal law, workplace investigations, civil litigation, labor and employment law, and business
law. Ms. Uhrhammer is currently the County Counsel for Lassen County.

Prior to joining Prentice|Long, PC, Ms. Uhrhammer was the Assistant County Counsel and then
Interim HR Director of Nevada County. From 2011-2015, Ms. Uhrhammer was Senior Counsel
at Spinelli, Donald & Nott in Sacramento, California, representing primarily school districts. In
2010, Ms. Uhrhammer worked as an Associate at Hansen, Kohls, Jones, Sommer and Jacob
handling legal malpractice defense. From, 1997-2009, Ms. Uhrhammer worked at Mastagni
Holstedt, departing as the Managing Partner.

Ms. Uhrhammer has considerable experience in advising municipalities, and public and private
organizations, on issues relating to employment, labor, workplace investigations, law
enforcement, land use, eminent domain, public contracting, cannabis law, Proposition 218, and
the Brown Act. Ms. Uhrhammer’s expertise includes workplace investigations and employment
matters. Ms. Uhrhammer also has experience in providing advice to planning commissions,
water districts, community services districts, municipal airports and local transportation
authorities. Ms. Uhrhammer provides training to public and private entities on a wide variety of
topics, including sexual harassment, ethics, employment matters, and legal updates.

For her private sector clients, Ms. Uhrhammer regularly provides advice regarding workplace
investigations, wage and hour issues, employment practices, discrimination and sexual
harassment matters. In litigation, Ms. Uhrhammer has represented clients in the full range of
civil litigation issues, with particular emphasis on complex labor and employment matters. Ms.
Uhrhammer remains actively involved with her clients from intake through the appellate
process and has three published matters: Pitts v. District of Sacramento (2006) 138 Cal.App.4th
853; Coleman v. Standard Life Ins. Co., 288 F.Supp.2d 1116 (E.D.Cal. 2003); Guarino v. County of
Siskiyou (2018) 21 Cal.App.5th 1170.

2,0



.
p]‘entl(je}LONGK A LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SERVI

Education and Activities:

Ms. Uhrhammer received her Bachelor of Arts degree University of California at Davis. She
received her Juris Doctorate from McGeorge School of Law in 1996.

Ms. Uhrhammer has received awards as Top Lawyer in Employment Benefits from Sacramento
Magazine in 2015 and 2016.

Ms. Uhrhammer is a member of the Association of Workplace Investigators, California State Bar
Association and Shasta-Trinity Counties Bar Association.

ADMISSIONS:

« California Bar (1998)

o United States District Court, Eastern District of California

o United States District Court, Northern District of California
« United States District Court, Central District of California

« United States District Court, Southern District

e Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals

o United States Supreme Court

10

>T FOR PROI



I)I‘C’Izl‘iCC’ LONG.- \ LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SERV

Sean Cameron
PROPOSED DEPUTY ASSISTANT DISTRICT COUNSEL

Sean Cameron is an associate attorney in the Redding office of Prentice|Long, PC. His
practice includes transactional, regulatory, statutory, and land use matters. Recent areas
of focus include advising municipalities on issues related to contracts, memorandums of
understanding, code amendments, code enforcement, nuisance abatement, and special
projects.

Education and Activities:

Mr. Cameron completed his undergraduate degree at the University of California, Santa
Cruz, majoring in politics and legal studies, and received his Juris Doctorate from Golden
Gate University School of Law, focusing on land use and environmental law.

ADMISSIONS:

e (California Bar

11



pl'€7ltiC€’ LONGac A LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SERVICH

EXPERIENCE

Prentice|Long, PC is a law firm founded on the principle of service. Our Firm is
comprised of seasoned and experienced attorneys with a proven track record of success
as advice and litigation counsel. The attorneys of Prentice|Long, PC are dedicated to the
welfare of our clients. We pride ourselves on being knowledgeable, and, importantly,
understanding our clients’ needs. This depth of experience and concern for our clients
allows us to truly serve, not just represent.

The principle attorneys of the Firm, Margaret Long, David Prentice, Amanda
Uhrhammer and Sophia Meyer, have 60 plus years of municipal law experience.
Moreover, every attorney in the Firm has ongoing municipal contact and routinely
advise public agencies regarding the full panoply of municipal law, political issues,
public employment, labor negotiations and litigation on a daily basis.

Our current client list is evidence of our experience in this field. Below are just some of
the areas in which attorneys may assist the District:

General Municipal Matters

Prentice|Long, PC has an exceptional depth of experience in the full range of legal issues
affecting public agencies. We routinely advise on matters involving public contracts,
labor and employment, constitutional restrictions on local government, municipal
finance, the California Public Records Act, municipal liability and immunities, and
police/fire department operations. We regularly advise boards and commissions, and
have extensive experience in the myriad laws governing public agency proceedings, such
as the Ralph M. Brown Act, Political Reform Act, and restrictions on conflicts of interest.

Personnel, General Liability and Employee Relations

Our Firm has incomparable experience in all aspects of personnel and employee
relations matters. We have advised our public agency clients on virtually all aspects of
employee relations, up to and including employee separation and discipline, Skelly
hearings, and employee arbitrations. When necessary, we have successfully defended
public agencies in litigation filed by both current and former employees.

We have handled all types of municipal employment litigation including defense of

Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH) claims, Civil Service Commission

claims, proceedings before the Public Employee Relations Board (PERB), defense of

actions arising from claims before the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
12



I)]‘Cntl.(‘{’ LONG.. A LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SERVIC]

(EEOC), the State Personnel Board, actions under the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA)
and the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). Our experience in state and federal court has
produced exceptional results for our clients, particularly in matters involving disability
discrimination and alleged violations of the interactive process.

Preparation of Ordinances, Resolutions, Orders and Written Memoranda

Prentice|Long, PC regularly prepares ordinances, resolutions and orders for its public
agency clients. Whether requested by the public agency or suggested by District
Counsel, we have drafted ordinances to assist our clients in pursuing their legislative
policies, including code enforcement, land use, resolutions of necessity for eminent
domain, and environmental and water-related issues. Prentice|Long, PC also regularly
prepares advice memoranda, status letters, and other written information to advise and
inform its public agency clients.

Eminent Domain, Code Enforcement and Unlawful Detainer

Prentice|Long, PC has experience in the areas of eminent domain, unlawful detainer and
code enforcement issues. We routinely manage abatement issues and work closely with
code enforcement officers. We have developed code enforcement regulations for
municipalities, and have provided training designed to assist code enforcement officers
in achieving cost effective and legal solutions.

Water and Wastewater Treatment Facilities

Prentice|Long, PC attorneys have represented multiple water districts throughout
California, and are well versed in water-related issues. As water issues are a concern to
every municipality in California, Prentice|Long, PC is prepared to utilize its expertise and
technical knowledge to provide effective representation and counsel on these issues,
including challenges involving wastewater treatment facilities.

Public Records Act and Brown Act

Prentice|Long, PC has extensive knowledge of the Public Records Act, the Ralph M.
Brown Act, and Elections Code compliance. The Firm has assisted newly-formed public
agencies to establish policies and procedures to comply with the Ralph M. Brown Act
from inception. We have also developed an interactive training seminar which we offer
to educate our clients as to recent developments in the Ralph M. Brown Act and the
legislatively or judicially enacted modifications. On behalf of our public agency clients,
we regularly and routinely respond to requests made pursuant to the Public Records Act.

13

24



pl‘(’llﬂ(‘é’ LONG.- A LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SERVICI
Land Use, CEQA and Other Environmental Issues

Prentice|Long, PC represents clients in all aspects of land use and environmental law.
Our attorneys have significant familiarity litigating environmental disputes, defending
clients against government enforcement actions, and handling real property issues and
transactions, including purchase, sale and leasing of contaminated property, rights-of-
way and easements, property disposal, and public improvements. Our scope of this
experience includes advice and representation on site investigations and remedial
actions, general plans and zoning, special use permits, the Subdivision Map Act, CEQA
and NEPA, CERCLA, California Hazardous Substance Account Act, RCRA, Porter-Cologne,
Proposition 65, air and water quality, water supply and rights, and utilities issues.

Prentice|Long, PC’s attorneys have the capability of advising public and private clients
regarding compliance with hazardous materials laws and regulations, including those
involving preparation of hazardous materials business plans and regulation by certified
unified program agencies. Our attorneys have litigated a variety of matters involving
hazardous waste discharges, including claims under CERCLA and HSAA, RCRA, and other
federal and state laws, and have also handled and are familiar with NPDES permitting
issues.

Municipal Ligation

Prentice|Long, PC attorneys have distinguished themselves as public agency litigators
and have far-reaching practice in bench and jury trials, as well as administrative
hearings. We are well versed in the issues that commonly face rural communities, as
well as rules of procedure. Prentice|Long, PC attorneys are pleased to report a very high
rate of success in litigation matters.

Groundwater Management

Prentice|Long, PC has broad experience with the local groundwater management and
Sustainable Groundwater Management (SGM) Programs. Specifically, the Firm serves as
Attorney to Sierra Valley Groundwater Management District and Modoc County
Groundwater Advisory Committee. We are experienced and understand resources
available to local agencies and can provide detailed guidance in managing groundwater
basins sustainably.

Proposition 218 Compliance

Prentice|Long, PC is considered one of the leading experts on Proposition 218 compliance.
The firm frequently lectures on that subject, and wrote and published a popular Proposition
218 manual that is still used today.

14



prenﬂce]LONGpc A LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SERVICE

CONFLICTS

Client List

Alpine County
Sierra County
Trinity County
Modoc County
Lassen County
Lake County
Tehama County
Kings County
Yuba County
San Joaquin County
District of Lakeport
District of Ione
’ District of Hollister
 District of Red Bluff
District of Shasta Lake
District of Susanville
' District of Etna
' District of Fort Jones
| Hayfork Fire Protection District
' Southern Cascade Community Services District
' Sierra Valley Groundwater Management District
| Adin Cemetery District
Fresno Kings Madera Health Authority (CalViva Health)
| Cortina Community Service District
Christian Valley Park Community Service District
Lake Shastina Community Service District
| Scotia Community Service District
' McCloud Community Services District
' Westland Water District
First Five Alpine County
| First Five of Sierra County

The Firm is not aware of any conflict of interest with our current clients. Should an actual
conflict arise after our appointment, Prentice|Long, PC would take all necessary steps to
eliminate such conflict and ensure proper representation.

15

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL | IVC$D



])T‘QIITZ'CQ!LONG>( A LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SI

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Prentice|Long, PC offers its clients a full range of trainings specialized for their specific needs.
Specifically, the Firm offers all mandated training, including the Ralph M. Brown Act, ethics
and sexual harassment are offered, with written materials. We also offer non-mandated
training that are frequently requested and reduce liability within the District. These trainings
are personalized to fit the needs of each client and include handouts, presentation materials,
and case studies specifically tailored to assist our clients in understanding the complex issues
involved in public agency law.

Prentice|Long, PC has recently provided personalize training sessions in several subjects,
including the, the Fair Labor Standards Act, Labor Negotiations, Workplace Discipline,
Workplace Investigations, and Proposition 218.

FEE SCHEDULE

Hourly rates for services not $185 per hour for attorney time spent on litigation
included in retainer and labor negotiations. $80 per hour for
Paralegal /Legal Professional.

The proposed fee structure and hourly rates are subject to further negotiation or
revision, depending on the IVCSD’s needs. Ifa flat rate option is preferred please let our
office know and we can provide a revised compensation proposal.

COST SCHEDULE

Reasonable travel expenses (mileage) Applicable IRS rate per mile
x number of miles
Duplication/reproduction fees Actual cost if performed by
outside service; no charge if in-
house

16

21



p"enthQLONGx A LAW FIRM FOUNDED ON THE PRINCIPLE OF SERVICE

Any other expense not listed above that becomes Actual Cost and upon

necessary for the successful resolution of a client preapproval of District Manager
matter

2.0% administrative fee in lieu of separate charges Based on the amount of fees

for phone, fax and copies billed during the month

INSURANCE

Prentice|Long, PC maintains professional malpractice insurance in the amount of not less than
$2 million per occurrence, and will agree to maintain throughout the term of this Agreement.

CONCLUSION

Prentice|Long, PC, and especially Margaret Long, Sophia Meyer and Amanda Uhrhammer, are
excited about the opportunity to represent IVCSD as District Counsel. We are qualified to take on
this task, and are committed to working closely with staff and the Council should we be selected.
We ask that you contact our references and very much appreciate the District’s consideration.

Thank you.

17



(00'000900"9)  $
(00'000°9009) $
(00'000°900"9) $ eoz/L/y ¥S1I PaINpaJ 0} aPEW UOISIIAP |euolelado adIAIas AeMeapiH ‘9
(00'000'9009) $ AemeapiH je |ennuajod pue ,/9z 10) MOS apinoid 0} uoQ 'S
(00'000°9009) S A1219Wad JOj 31e1 PAINPAL INOGe ASUIONE YIIM ¥D3Y) 't L
(00°000'900"9) $ A1212Wad 01 ,£97 Suneuop noqe ASUIONE YIM 3Y) ‘€ 31340 5pus pueJuawse|das wm“wv“”mmwm
(00°000'9009) $ eoe/t/v | zzoz/v/e uejd uoneSiuw piezeH anoiddy ‘g . H1e9)
Moo.ooodoo.mw S z202/1/ YT/ 23NIWWO0d AJa1aliad YIIM 133N ‘T aur Ajddng 1218 Mey AJ21awa) - pTTESS
00°000'900°9) $ i(s)way) uondy b
(00°000°9009) $
(00'000°9009)  $
(00'000'9009)  $
(00°000°90079)  $
(00'000900°9)  $ ceoz/tt/e| Teoe/v/e ue|d uonesni piezeH aroiddy °g
(00°000'900°9)  $ zeoe/1/e ueaq wouy Jleday 01 31eWS3 150D 1sanbay “p JjoMasal o)
—_— auljadid Jajem mes Jo 0006 0 Juawade|day
(00°000'9009) 720z/L/y | Tzor/1/e 93} |enuue 0z$ - (auelq) 3wiad asn s3SN 1sanbay ‘g 1280y /uesns
(00°000'900"9) $ 2207/82/t 006 SA OETT Y33u3| MalAa Alojuanul aun g (43e2)
(00'000"900"9)  $ T20z/1/T 00°0048S 131BM 3BLINS SA IS |[9M SS3SSe 0] 15180]038-04pAH ‘T aur] Ajddns 1218 MeY - LTTESS
(00'0009009)  $ (00°0000Z5)  $ i(s)wiay) uondy £#
(00'000°98Y°S)  $
[0000098v'S) < ‘wajsAs uonesy|iy pues pidel
(00'000"98%°s) $ zzoz/tt/e| zzot/ti/e ue|d uonedni piezey anosddy 'z Um washs uoneniy m:EaEwF.__uMM wu.wh”m
(00000°98%'S)  $ Te0z/1/t (92uendwos/iopo/aisey) yodas udisap-aid e dojanap 03 ueaq '1 xxﬁ umuw
(00°000°98Y°S) S Te0z/L/e | zzot/i/t SIUIUO) JUB|d J3IBM SSPYEG Id VINIS JUB|d UBWIRAI] JAIBM - 8SS/HS
(00°000°98%°S) S (00'000°0ST°S) $ :(s)way) uondy 14
(00'000'9g€)  $
(oo'000'9€E)  $ (Juawasea |eSa)
{00°000°9€€) 3 e aAey jou saop jey) Auadoud uo pajedo|)
7 s|1eJ 11J04331 ‘|013u0d
(00°000'9¢€) S U28.dw9y JojausuiAed YNTL mau T pue sdwnd _wn_ﬂwo;”boz“ mm_mzw._:a
(o0'000'9gE)  $ (J01e43U23 Jj0) 333|dWi0) 5|03U0) UONEIS YT ZH ‘9 01 51 uonepuaWWoday ‘Ajsadoid Sunpiom
(00°000°9€€) S zzoz/st/e siuawsea eda] 1noge Aausony 19e1u0) S| you st z dwnd pue pagewep si T dwng - €4 §1
(oo'000'9€E) S zeoe/i/e| zeoz/v/e ue|d uonesni piezeH anoiddy 3.1 3y wouy 3o pooyy Aq padewep
(00°000°9€€) S 2720Z/L/€ | T20T/se/T 192.ed 3108 G UO J3|iel] JuaWade|day ppy ‘€ 313M $|03U0D ‘NO |IBM/dwing - Z# ST
(00'00079gE) zz07/L/€ | teoz/selt ugisap 03 101812U38 PpY T s10je2uas [e3uai e uo Bunesado Apuannd
(00°000°9€€) S 20z/ve/T 8/t AqQ uSiSap 21w 1502/%J0M 31eaid ueag ‘T s1013u0 pue duind 03 33eweq a1i4 - T# 51
(00'0009€E) S Tzoz/st/e| zzoz/L/e 1sanbay pJoday e VINIS t_dmwwnwﬂ
(00'0009€€) S zeoz/tt/e | zzot/t/z dsuj |aued Jamas - 888616 1 VINIS (8183 sireday E...a..r woys)
(00'0009€E) S zeoz/tt/e| zzot/ti/t JU3IUO) Jue|d JBMSS - Z8YYEG I VINIS suonels Y1 - T6ZSS
(00°0009€€) S (oo'000°9g€) S | zzoz/6/T | TZOZ/6/T ue|d Jsiedas wia) 1oys 10§ panosdde uonow #
2ouejeg upasd uqaa pu3 uels way| uondy s1doy

sp3foid YINI4

LLi¢L:0L 220e/8/9

b



LL:Z1:0L 2202/8/9

(6v'zse'e68'y) $ | TS'LvT'0eST $ [(00°00S'EZY'9) $ s|eol
(6v'zse'e68'y) S| 2L'0S8'9C $ zzoz/81/t dwing |ejuay uonels Y -
(tzeoz’'oze'y) S | oo'000'sz S 1202/S1/6 SJUR|d ‘SQNIYS’ S33J) - O
(Tz€0z'sv6v) S | ST oSt 3 1202/S1/6 UONeIpaWay UonN||og - o)
(9v'659'sk6'y) S | SSEEL'BY S 1202/S1/6 Avadoud JoopinQ -
(to'e6evT0's) S | €TLYS'T S 120Z/S1/6 |eAoWaY sugaq -
(vzov6'sTo’s) $| 9L T886T S 120Z/S1/6 |eAoway suqaq -
(0o0'zzs'se0’s) S [(o0000'S) S 1202/S1/6 3)1g19Npaq ssa -
(00zz8'0€0S) $ | 00'8£9'26T°T $ 1202/S1/6 Auiadoug [eay -
(00°00s'€Z€9) $ | 00°000°00T S 1202/6/8 (Ayiadoud |eas) JuawAeq asueapy -
(00°005°€Zv'9) S (uosdwoy] 1ey) 1332133]9 - dUBINSU|
(0o0'00s'€zv9) S :(s)way| uondY 3ueINSU|
(0oo'005‘€Z¥9) SI213|A ,b/€ 10} SPIBPURIS MAN
lo000s°ezy’9) S éeenaloid leuonippy
(00'005°€Z¥9) $ :(s)sway) uondy T#
(00005'€Zv9) S
(00'005°€2¥9) 1suy/qog
(3 18)) s@21nosay pajeuoq - asnoH ail4

(00'005'€2¥9) S zzoz/1/¢e 123f0id aje| ppe Buipiedal lewa YIN34 puas ‘T iéépaloid |euonippy
(0o0'00s€Zv9)  $ :(s)wa3) uondy oT#
(0000S'€2Y'9)  $
(00°00S'€2v'9)  $ 7e0e/11/€ | Teoz/v/e ue|d uone3ni pJezey anoiddy 'g JMMWM_N
{00005 €2v'9) S 20z/8e/¢ (}121) 12021 03 a1eWnsa 1500 15anbay T (9 12) 0qazeD - £98755
{00'005'€2v9) % {oo00se) (s)w=3| uonoy 6#
(00'000°0Z¥9) 12qWnN ¥Id 'S

0006 TS JuawAed adueinsul jleuonippe ‘¢
(00°0000Z¥'9) S zz0z/s/e |BAOWA S1IG3p 1Je}S 0} [BJUBWUOIIAUT 13|3S ZIIOYINY '€ sun/q08
(00'000'0Z¥9)  $ Tz0z/v/€ | Tzoz/v/e Auno) wouy Juawaaige paudis paniaday 7 (v uauw Jua3u0)
(0o0'000'0z¥9)  $ (0€/11 24d) 19843U0D [BIUBWIUOIIAUT 19313S 'T| “uawdinb3 ‘sSp|g |eAowayY S1IGAQ - ETTESS
(00°000'0Z¥9) (00'000'68¢) S :(s)way) uondyY 84
(00'000T€0"9) S
AOO.OOO\,_HMO‘WV w :NON\mﬁ\m ddueinsul
AOOOOO&HMO.wv W >_u panss| v_uv S9al] plezey __‘m 9A0WSal O] U3
AOOOOOTHMO.QV w 28 YiMm 10esnuod Uwcw_m v_‘_O\SOwanvv_Qth“
(00'000'T£09) $ T20Z/1/T7 | @1ep pua ue 1sanbai - [eAoway s1Iqa@ ULl ||Im sasiidia1ul g T $994] [eAOWY m_..nun...ﬁﬁmmm
(00'000'1€09)  $ (00000'57) % :(s)way) uondy i#
(00°0009009)  $
(00°0009009) $
(00°0009009)  $
(00°000'900°9) S |B110d SIUBID Ul SOI0Yd 'S
(00°000'900°9) S oT/vi/e 00TS PPe ON/SSA HIAIV - T 10 /€ - SI313A JuawWade|day ‘v
(000009009 $ Zz0e/L/E | Teoe/ift SI9A07) SAEA pageweq 31T € hw.w_w@mummm
(00000°9009)  $ zeoz/L/e | zeot/t/t syuespAy pageweq s 'z (43)
(00'000'9009) S Teoz/L/e | zzor/t/t (8¢) s1213W panowai 1o pagewep SJo/M s T $1919|\ pue sjueipA 01 a%eweq - Z6£7SS
(00°000"9009)  $ 1(s)way) uondy 9
(00'000°9009)  $ zeoz/e/e 1431 woJy sqnis Aed 1saibay ‘¢
(00'000'9009) $ zeoz/e/s 133 WOl spie) awi] 1salbay ¢ 1s11)/uesng
AOOOOO.WOO;QV W NNQN\M\M JUBJUNOIIY WOJj SH¥I3Y) pajadue) —rQJSQK l o Am umuv
(00°000'9009) S zeoe/e/e 3|doad §30 [P) M3U Y)IM 193U 0} uesns ' $3INSE3IA] U01IIN044 Aduaiaws3 - 6Z¥8YS
(00'0009009)  $ w2y uondy sH




(00°'206°212'27) S | 00°€60°28€T $ |(00°00000TY) $ SIV10L
(00°£06'2T£°7) S| 00°EBE'9OT'T $ zzoz/se/t juawAeq asuejeg Ayadouid |eay -
(o0'06Z'618°€) S | 00°0TL'S S 2702/81/1 00°0TLS$ S|ool s,uoq --
(00000'sZ8°€) $ | 00'000'sz S |(00°000°00T) S |ZZ0Z/81/T s]001 321351Q -
(00°000°052°€)  $ 00°0059$ Y2NJL 3414 Jured --
(0o0'000'0S2°€)  $ (00'000'002) S $YONIL 314 121s13 -
(00°000°0sS°€)  $ [ 00°000°'0ST S 1z0z/L/Tt juawAeq |eniuj Auadoud [eay -
(00'000°008°€)  $ 23ueINSU| - (3SNOH 2414) PIOM P31V 2dueInsu|
(00°000°'008°€) %
HQd Wouy HSZE 0T
}143YS Wouy H00T ‘6
UBID JUAUO0) YINIL '8
Yip Aey Aq juesn aaig [e) soy Aiddy *z
20z/v1/E Ov-0€$ 10qge| J0j 31e1 AlInoy auiwi3laqg ‘9
(00'000°008°€) $ eoe/t/e S4N WOJ} 153 UOINIISUOD-3Id 153nbay 'S
(00'000°008°€) S zzoz/t/e | Teoz/t/t ,00SZ SA 5267 2881004 31enbs pajepdn puas ‘¢
(00'000°008') S Tz07/€2/T| TToz/eT/T udisap Aseuiwija.d e 3eip 03 JSN panoiddy p.eog ‘€
——— Juawdinba pue |jey 3114 dde|day
(00°000°008°€) S Teoz/et/z| zzoe/et/T SJaP|OYaxels YIIM Builaaly 1SU0)-ald 19NpU0) 7 ALioId £¥
(00'000'008°€) S 7zot/t/e | Teoz/1/t panoidde Ayuno) yum dn uea|) auiquio) T uesns/qog
(00°000°008°¢) 1517 AJojuaaul # 10 YIN3S (3109)
(00'000°008°€) S (00000°008°¢) $ 1(s)way| uondy juawdinb3 % uoneys 3l - 6YSLYS
Swa}| uondYy ELLIYENTE]

LLiZL:0l 220e/8/9

()



Isihi/qog
7e0e/82/T (3421) 51030813U0D 934 WO SPIq 153anbay 'T s3] ||1) 8ng yJed anoway
00°000°0T S :(s)wiay uondy i
|0J3U0) M3U Y1IM SI0IBI3UIY)
(sol T y8iy ) sdwnd g
BPBIS/M [0JJU0D M3U
|I3M 19M MaU ||BY ST X 6
zeoe/v/e ApueH 131104 03 udisaqg wua) SuoT Jwgns ‘g sl omas m___>:“M.__Wum_ﬂ_u_M_MvBo~_\.<u
Aed [Im YAND WAISAS 153] xows ‘7 1930y /uesng
zeoe/1/e Apnis Buaauiua uonedidde-aid - 4y Bwqns ‘T (wia) Suo1) suoneys Y
00'000°006 $ :(s)wiay) uondy £
(2413 2y3 32uIs pjoy uo)
suonedynads pue sued uo Supjiom s |35 -
$|043u0) pue juawdinba
uoljen|y jo yuawade|das sapnju adoos -
jueso 3ujuueld 44S ua1ind Ag papund -
uonajdwo) 03 aso|)
qog/1sty
Teoz/t/t [E50001d JUBJO HWANS T| qeyay jueld Juawieall 13/ S||IAl Ju9Isa)
:(s)way) uonay £
00°000'vY $ s|ejor
00000Wvy S uei9 utuueld
00°0007vp 3 4YS Joud wouy papuny 133foid Apeas [aaoys
— 8uipuny 8unieme - papiemy juelo
00°000°v¥t S (uosn8ia4 Adeu)) Suiuueq Ayuno) 'z 1280y /uesng
00°000'vtv $ PIS||IH U0 JueIpAH |eISUl 03 AMH 13pun aioq 13loud Juawade|day auijadid 3|iAuaain
00'000°'v¥t S | oooo0'0bT ¢ 20T/L/v | Tzoz/v/E pue ‘sguids 104 1S ulejy Juawdejdas ulew afosd adodsay T (8T80-ET8-9T6 UBWIUIH BWIN) JUBID JNMY]
00'0000€ $ | 0000070 S :(s)wiay) uondy 1#
dduejeg Hpan 1qaa pu3 ueis way| uondy aidoy

LL:Z1:0L ¢202/8/9

S
)



X0) wepy
120Z/L1/€ S1aqIaW pieog paisalalul Jaisiday odx3 [enuuy - 0SSy J21eM [einy ‘JI|eD)
X0) wepy
1202/L1/¢ SI9qWaW pieog Paisaajul J3isI3ay sheq annejsi8a] vasd
3ulj|ig
Alyiuoy 191197 SMaN
sqmis Aed
7202/t/¢ 14S3 sje2sed pue sauipunoq 1113siq depy
(s)way) uondy sansi1807 PUIsIg
qog/uesng
:(s)wayj uondy ueld Suyjeis
Isuy /uesns
:(s)way) uondy 128png/8ununoiny
ApueH 123304/%00)
Tz0e/s/e | zzoz/v/e (e31u0san) ApueH 121104 0} SHUBWNI0Q IUBINSU| PIEMIOS € 1218 ASUIONY 3IM $539014 SWIELD 219|dWon)
Tzoz/s/e | zzoz/v/e (ea1u01ap) ApueH 193104 01 sue|d 393[0.d piemiod 7 uesns/isty
2202/82/7| T20T/82/T YaouIeA ¥23M 1T Asulone Asewnid yim 183A ‘T NS me7 3394
zzoe/z/e | Teoe/t/e (239 sBunaaw) sadiey) Juawadeuey 1oy 7 A108aie) areal)
Tzoz/T/e | Tzot/t/e ueaq 03 sJaquinu 333foad yAI4 puas
T202/7/e | Tzor/T/E *8u3 sJanes 03 491197 22ue1dadIY JUBWINIOIY PUIS
eoe/e/e BulaauIBu3 s1anes Yim 12e13U0) BWI4-UON/eWwa4 1sanbay Buuaauiduy

LL:¢l:0l 220e/8/9



Fire Chiefs Report, June 2022

Body work and painting has been completed for the ambulance support vehicle and the Type 1 Engine
from San Ramon. IVFD graphics have been applied to the San Ramon Engine and its designated call
number is #7621. The Engine from Truckee Meadows Fire has also had IVFD graphics applied to it with
its designation as #7622. Roof identifying numbers were also applied for aerial identification and to
comply with fire contract specifications.

The Engine from Redlands receives it new graphics and ID on June 8 and should be completed when this
report is read. Designation #7671. The support rig receives it IVFD decals next week.

| met with representatives of Downrange in Chico and one pair of wildland fire personal protective gear
has been ordered for active members of the fire department. Still awaiting confirmation of acceptance
of additional fire protective gear from CalFire through the 50/50 rural assistance grant.

Trainings continue to be held each Tuesday evening except for two weeks ago when volunteers were
unable to make the meeting due to a wide variety of conflicts. Summer has arrived and volunteers have
many things personally going on that conflict with training. We will continue to do as best we can as the
situation allows.

We are transitioning to a new phone app for communication within the FD. Previously we used the
CREW app but it is limited to 10 individuals before we have to pay for the service. We are switching to
another where there is no charge for more members.

Hopefully we will receive our new portable radios from Sierra Electronics within the next two weeks.
The FD only has a couple of current portables working and they are very old. Lack of good
communication equipment within the FD has been a huge issue for years and is critical for safe
operations. Gravel has been placed in front of the temporary Greenville Engine Bays to cut down on
dust and mud.

Painting has been completed for the ex-CalFire Engine received from Central Calaveras Fire. It is still
currently at the joint paint/maintenance shop in Oroville. During painting hydraulic and water leaks
were observed. | requested that the necessary repairs and maintenance be performed so that it will be
ready to roll on incidents when we get it back. After we receive this Engine back and it is outfitted with
its complement; Westwood CalFire has agreed to come down and train us on use of this Engine since it
originally came from that agency.

The Type 1 Engine from San Ramon has a significant water leak at a connection in the pump
compartment that will necessitate repairs. Two new applications to be volunteer firefighters have been
received and will start attending fire meetings immediately. They are a welcome addition.

Volunteer Lucas Giese and Steve Sjotvedt from OES Fire have submitted paperwork on behalf of the
IVCSD & IVFD to the USFS for payment of work performed during the Northstate Complex Fires. This is
for services provided during August & September 2020. The appropriate paperwork for payment was
never submitted to the USFS. Hopefully this will result in substantial funds to the FD and volunteers
worked during that time. This required a lot of work and effort on their part & is much appreciated.



Indian Valley CSD
PO Box 207, Crescent
Mills, CA. 95934 for Mail.
127 Crescent Street #1
Greenville, CA 95947
530.284.7224 phone

vesd@frontiernet.net

Board of Directors
Wanda Carpenter

Bob Orange
Roger Cherry

Kristine Gorbet

Susan Doran

Minutes
IVCSD REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD
WEDNESDAY, MAY 11, 2022 AT 6:30 P.M.
TAYLORSVILLE HISTORIC HALL,
4322 MAIN STREET TAYLORSVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95983

1. Call to Order/Roll Call:

Board Chair called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
Board Clerk Titcomb called the roll with Director Orange, Director Gorbet,
Director Cherry, Director Doran, and Director Carpenter all being present.

2. Pledge of Allegiance:

Chairperson Orange led the group in the pledge.

3. Approve the Agenda:

A motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Director Gorbet and
seconded by Director Carpenter. The vote was 5- Yes, 0- No, and 0- Absent. This passes
with a unanimous yes vote.

4, Public Comment.

No comments were sent in prior to the meeting and no comments were offered at the
meeting.

5. Water-Sewer System Update- Don Silva, Chief Water Plant Operator.

The report was submitted to the GM for the meeting.

Greenville Water- Select Environmental is finished with the water plant clean-up and it
looks good. Water flow testing has been completed on 7 homes for Greenville. Hydrant
testing has been completed and locations of hydrants are mapped in the ARC-GIS, and
corresponds to the software operating system used by the IVCSD, Continental Utility
System Inc. or CUSI-UMS.

Greenville Waste Water System- The rented sewer pump has been returned and final
billing received.

Taylorsville Waste Water System- the faulty sump pump has been replaced. The
generator hasn’t been replaced but is in need of replacement.

6. Financials.

GM Cox expressed that financials need to be done each month in time for the regular
meeting. The Office Manager was off for some time in April so April and May financials
should be ready for the June regular meeting.

The April List of Checks was included in the board packet.

www.indianvalleycsd.com

“Providing services for our community health, well-being, and prosperity.”



7. B.O.D. Action Plan.

Director Gorbet reports that engineering is nearing completion for the sewer treatment
station. Due to the engineering plans unfinished, getting contracts to build it are being
delayed until the engineering can be finished. The raw water supply line is a separate
project from the Greenville Cemetery water supply line. The IVCSD Board will be
represented at the next Cemetery Board meeting by Director Gorbet and Director
Doran to discuss options for bringing water back to the cemetery. It is uncertain that
the IVCSD wants to see it back as it was prior to the fire damage. There are other
options to consider. There was discussion about the Emergency Protection Measures
and what tasks are required for that project, and what will be the benefit.? The
meeting earlier in the week was reported as the most productive one yet. New
information was shared by replacement personnel at the FEMA operations center and
they all came to meet with the IVCSD in Greenville. All felt much better about the
direction based on the new information.

IRWMP Update- Uma Hinman was updated as to the scope of the project. The previous
new water tank project is now modified and approved to move forward with a pipe
replacement project in the Greenville Main Street area. The $304,000 approved
amount will be spent and possibly another $144,000 will be granted, and will be
allocated to pipe replacement in Greenville.

Greenville Park Tree Removal- this project will be flown again for contractors to bid on.
There’s a specific requirement for a public works project when the bidding is
considered for prevailing wage and insurance. GM Cox reports that it will be advertised
again soon and then awarded properly.

8. Fire Department Report.

Acting Chief Orange submitted a report for the packet and he was present to give the
report to the group. They are meeting regularly on Tuesday evenings. There are 4 fire
engines that need to be designated as surplus. A fire truck that was previously
purchased in Texas by the IVCSD was sold to the Crescent Mills Fire Dept. for $1.00
Some truck doors will need to be repainted as the decal removal process damaged the
paint. He wants them ready for the 4" of July Parade in Taylorsville so that all of our
new trucks can participate. The USDA-USFS contract is in the board packet for review
and will be brought back for approval soon. There are some new trainee volunteers
that have attended the Fire Academy in Quincy and will graduate from the program,
and Chief Orange will get them sweatshirts and T-shirts with department insignia. The
Cal-Fire 50/50 grant has been applied for and accepted, waiting approval from the
State for a total of $39,000.00 in equipment, half from Cal-Fire and half from the IVCSD.
At the end of the approval process if there’s funding left over that’s not committed
then we can apply for a larger dollar amount. He received the first installment from the
County that was received from PG&E to all the fire departments in the County, a check
for $15,000.00 He reports that the State fire engine donated to the IVCSD during the
Dixie Fire would be officially transferred to the District permanently.

9. Replacement of the IVCSD Office Copier/Printer.

The information was in the board packet for an updated Sharp copier. The District
currently pays a lease payment each month for the current copier but it has come to

Page 2 of 3



the end of that lease period and it is time to renew the lease with a new machine.
Office Manager Titcomb described some features that the new machine should have
that will make it better and more efficient than the older model. A copier payment and
service contract will always be a regular monthly expense for the officel A motion was
made to have staff sign a new lease contract with Smile Business Machines Inc. for a
new copier/printer for the IVCSD office by Director Doran, and seconded by Director
Carpenter. The vote was 5- Yes, 0- No, and 0- Absent. This motion passes with a
unanimous vote.

10. Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 20, 2022

A motion to approve the minutes was made by Director Gorbet and seconded by
Director Carpenter. The vote was 5- Yes, 0- No, and 0- Absent. This motion passes with
a unanimous vote.

11. USDA-USFS Fire Agreement Contract.

Acting Chief Orange added the contract to the packet so that Board Members can
review it and see what changes, if any, that they want to make. It’s a fairly standard
contract that gets signed every 4 to 5 years with the USFS. He reports that other Fire
Chiefs in the County were not happy with parts of the contract and that they wanted to
discuss it further at their June 6, 2022 meeting of County Fire Chiefs. This item will
come up again for the Board to approve or modify at a future meeting. This was a
discussion only and no action was taken or asked for.

12. IVCSD Office Billing ACH and Auto Credit Card Payments.

This item was a discussion item only and gave information to the Board concerning
automatic payments that the District used to do monthly prior to the fire, and we will
again bring back regular monthly automatic billing. The District was processing ACH and
Automatic credit cards prior to the August 4, 2021 Dixie Fire in Greenville. The GM has
decided that we will start up soon processing those payments again on a monthly basis.

13. Meter Charges for 3/4ths and 1” Meters.

It was discussed that Staff needs direction for billing on returning customers that need
to increase the size of their meters to a larger than 5/8ths meter. Would there be a
reduction is price for the larger meter or will the current listed price be charged on a
monthly basis for whichever meter is needed? The Board rejected the idea of dropping
the meter charges for installing a new larger meter and felt that the current pricing
would be sufficient. GM Cox added that it’s been a long time since a rate study was
done and that this would be a good time to do a rate study, and then take the
recommendation from the rate study to determine pricing for the future of the District.
He said that he would contact California Rural Water Association and possibly others
for a rate study.

14. Adjournment.

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Director Cherry and seconded by
Director Carpenter. The vote was 5- Yes, 0- No, and O- Absent. This passes with a
unanimous vote. The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

3]

Page 3 of 3



Indian Valley CSD
Mail: PO Box 207 Crescent
Mills, CA. 95934-0207

127 Crescent Street #1
Greenville, CA 95947
530.284.7224 phone

ivesd@frontiernet.net

Signed Board Chair

Signed Board Clerk

Board of Directors
Wanda Carpenter

Bob Orange

Roger Cherry
Kristine Gorbet

Susan Doran

MINUTES
IVCSD SPECIAL MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 25§, 2022, AT 6:00 P.M.
127 CRESCENT STREET, SUITE #1
GREENVILLE, CA. 95947

Call to Order:

e Board Chair Orange called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and Board Clerk
Titcomb called the roll with Director Cherry, Director Doran, Director Carpenter,
Director Gorbet, and Director Orange being present. All board members are
present and accounted for creating a quorum of the board.

Pledge of Allegiance:

e Board Chair Orange led the group in the pledge.

Approve the Agenda:

e A motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Director Gorbet and
seconded by Director Carpenter. The vote was 5- Yes, 0- No, and 0- Absent. This motion
passes with a unanimous vote of the board.

Public Comment:

e No comments were sent to the office and no public was in attendance at the meeting.

Permission for Director Gorbet to Represent the IVCSD at the Rebuilding Greenville

Collaborative meetings:

e A motion was made to assign Director Gorbet to attend the public Rebuild Greenville
Collaborative meetings and to represent the board at those meetings. The motion was
made by Director Orange and seconded by Director Doran. The vote was 5- Yes, 0- No,
and 0- Absent. This motion passes with a unanimous vote of the board.

Closed Session:

e The board went into closed session at 6:09 p.m.

Report Out of Closed Session:

e No actions were taken during closed session, but direction was given to the GM.

Adjournment:

e A motion to adjourn the meeting was made and properly seconded. The meeting was
adjourned at 7:31 p.m. by a unanimous vote of the board.

www.indianvalleycsd.com

“Providing services for our community health, well-being, and prosperity.”



SUSP »

SPECIALIZED UTILITIES SERVICES PROGRAM

ENGINEERING

TO: Indian Valley Community Services District
FROM: Specialized Utility Services Program
DATE: May 25, 2022

SUBJECT: Proposal for a Water and Wastewater Rate Study

Mr. Adam Cox,

The Specialized Utility Services Program (SUSP) respectfully submits the following proposal to the
Indian Valley Community Services District based on preceding correspondence requesting assistance
with a water and wastewater rate study.

Specialized Utility Services Program, Inc. (SUSP) started as an active subsidiary of the California Rural
Water Association (CRWA) in 2010; it was incorporated in 2012. SUSP was developed initially to work
with systems that needed contract operations and management. Since then, CRWA developed and
assembled a team of professionals to supplement SUSP’s capabilities; and today, SUSP provides a full
range of managerial, engineering, and technical assistance.

In the last twelve years, SUSP has provided technical and professional assistance to water and
wastewater systems of various sizes from 1to 10,000 connections across the state. We are pleased to
assist the Indian Valley Community Services District in providing the attached proposal.

Thank You,

T T Ml

Dustin Hardwick
Deputy Director

SUSP
Phone: (916) 283-8531
Email: dhardwick@calruralwater.org

b

1234 North Market Boulevard Toll free: 800.833.0322
Sacramento, CA 95834 Phone: 916.553.4900

www.suspinc.org Fax: 916.553.4904



ENGINEERING

Proposal for a
Water and Wastewater Rate Study
Indian Valley Community Services District

1. Introduction

2. Scope of Services
3. Budget

4. Summary

5. Signatures

1234 North Market Boulevard Toll free: 800.833.0322

Sacramento, CA 95834 Phone: 916.553.4900

WWW.Suspinc.org Fax: 916.553.4904
% D=

y0



SUSP @

SPECIALI ZED UTILITI £S SERVICES PROGRAM

ENGINEERING

1

Introduction

Specialized Utility Services Program, Inc. (SUSP) is a subsidiary company of California Rural
Water Association (CRWA). CRWA established the SUSP program to answer requests from
member and non-member systems for assistance and services that require more time and
resources than CRWA can provide to systems utilizing our technical assistance and training
programs. The SUSP program is set up to provide water and wastewater services from
engineering and full-scale design; to operations; rate studies; MHI studies; contract
management; and operator training.

Scope of Services

SUSP will provide Indian Valley Community Services District (District) with a comprehensive
Rate Study Report including an analysis and recommendations on the District’s rates.
Consultant shall conduct a water and wastewater rate study to evaluate whether the current
rates achieve the objectives of revenue stability, equitable cost recovery, and rate payer
affordability. The Consultant will produce administrative reports outlining findings. The
administrative reports will include analysis of revenue requirements, cost of service, and
recommended rate adjustments. The draft report will be produced within three months after
receiving all the necessary data to complete a study. The Rate Study Report will be based
on information provided by the Utility’'s management or designated staff.

Consultant, if requested and for an additional fee, will provide Prop 218 support related to
this Rate Study including assistance with a notice to rate payers and attendance at any
necessary Prop 218 hearing (virtual or otherwise). Such fees for additional service will be
paid only when the work is authorized in writing by the Client in advance of the performance
of the additional services.

The District will provide Consultant with the following information and data to assist in
compiling a Rate Study Report for Drinking Water and Wastewater:
v Individual customer’s monthly billing records (for the last five (5) to ten (10) years)
Peaking Demand Data
Financial Information
Lond-term CIP Plans
Water Source Information
Water demand projections/population growth projections
Sewer strengths and flows
Previously performed rate studies
Water and wastewater planning documents
Any issues or concerns regarding current rates

L Y

1234 North Market Boulevard Toll free: 800.833.0322
Sacramento, CA 95834 Phone: 916.553.4900
WWW.suUspinc.org Fax: 916.553.4904

g\



ENGINEERING

3. Budget

SUSP will provide the services outlined in Section 2 - Scope of Services for a fixed fee, not to
exceed $21,750 based on 580 water and 572 sewer connections for the rate study. This
price includes travel and time for one (1) meeting (in-person or otherwise) with the appropriate
staff, committee, and/or board for review and presentation of the rate study. Any additional
meetings/travel will be billed at federal per-diem and mileage rates, plus a fee of $75.00 per
hour.

4. Summary

Although are prices for the services we provide are fixed, we are flexible in providing these
services, so please feel free to discuss any aspect of this price proposal with me for
clarification. If you would like to see changes in the scope of services, we will be glad to
discuss any ideas or options that you might want to bring to the table. Upon acceptance of
this proposal, you will be asked to sign our Professional Services Agreement. If you agree
with this price proposal, please sign, date, and return to: ncook@calruralwater.org

Submitted by:

Dustin Hardwick, Deputy Director Date
Specialized Utility Services Program, Inc.

Accepted by:

Signature Date

Printed Name and Title

1234 North Market Boulevard Toll free: 800.833.0322
Sacramento, CA 95834 Phone: 916.553.4900
WWW.suspinc.org Fax: 916.553.4904



SPECIALIZED UTILITY SERVICES PROGRAM, INC.
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This agreement is made and entered the __ day of , 2022, by and
between Specialized Utility Services Program, Inc., a California corporation and wholly-
owned subsidiary of California Rural Water Association, with offices at 1234 North
Market Boulevard, Sacramento, CA 95834, hereinafter referred to as “CONSULTANT”,
and the Indian Valley Community Services District, located at 127 Crescent Street #1,
Greenville, California, 95947, hereinafter referred to as “CLIENT.” CONSULTANT and

CLIENT may be individually referred to herein as a “party” and jointly as the “parties.”
The parties do hereby mutually agree as follows:

1. Services.

On the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, CLIENT retains CONSULTANT
to perform technical water utility related and general engineering consulting services on
an “On-Call” basis (the “Services”). The Services to be performed shall be described in
individual specific scopes-of-work, hereinafter referred to as “Task Orders”, and are to
be performed in accordance with agreed-upon schedules as set forth in the “Task
Orders” issued by CLIENT to CONSULTANT. Each Task Order shall be construed as
part of and be consistent with all other terms and conditions of this agreement.

2. Compensation for Services Performed.

An estimated budget for each Task Order shall be included in each Task Order
form and agreed to by CLIENT and CONSULTANT prior to the commencement of work,

as set forth in the applicable Task Order. CLIENT shall pay CONSULTANT for

4%



performance of the services on a direct cost basis within the maximum budget of each
Task Order. For purposes of this Section 2, “costs” shall include labor costs and other
direct costs (including, but not limited to, reproduction, shipping, mileage, lodging, and
reasonable per diem). Total Compensation shall be calculated as the total number of
hours of service multiplied by the applicable hourly rate for the service rendered, plus
the total reimbursable costs incurred during the applicable billing period.

3. Invoices and Payment.

Invoices shall be submitted to CLIENT on a monthly basis. CLIENT shall pay all
undisputed invoice amounts within 30 days following receipt of an invoice. Payments
shall be remitted to: 1234 North Market Boulevard, Sacramento, CA 95834.

4. Representations and Acknowledgments. Each party represents to the other that:

a. The execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement is duly
authorized by all necessary actions on the part of each obligated party and the
agreement is binding on any such obligated party;

b.  The execution, delivery, and performance of the duties under this
Agreement by any such obligated party shall not, as of the date this Agreement is
entered, violate any provision of law, nor will it conflict with or result in a breach of any
of the terms or conditions of, or constitute a default under any indenture, mortgage,
agreement, or other instrument to which the obligated party is also obligated, where
such conflict, breach, or default would have a materially adverse effect on the business
operations or financial condition of such party or on its ability to perform its obligations

under this Agreement;



c. To the best of each party’s knowledge, as of the date this Agreement is
entered, there are no actions, suits, or proceedings pending against or involving such
party, and to the best of its knowledge, there are no actions, suits, or proceedings
threatened against such party, which might have a materially adverse impact on the
business operations or financial conditions of such party or on its ability to perform its
obligations under this agreement; and

(s}, CLIENT'’S Obligations.

a. CLIENT shall grant or cause to be granted to CONSULTANT access to all
locations as necessary for performance of the Services under this Agreement;

b. CLIENT shall furnish or cause to be furnished to CONSULTANT all
documents and information known to CLIENT that reasonably relate to the Services.
CLIENT specifically represents to CONSULTANT that such information is accurate to
the best of the CLIENT’s knowledge;

c. Unless noted otherwise, CLIENT shall pay, or reimburse CONSULTANT
the cost of all necessary approvals, permits, licenses, easements, and consents
necessary for performance of the services.

d. CLIENT shall have sole ownership and responsibility for all hazardous or
toxic substances found or identified at any location at which CONSULTANT performs
services under this Agreement. CLIENT shall have the sole responsibility for the
treatment, temporary storage, transport, and disposal of all hazardous or toxic
substances found or identified at any location at which CONSULTANT performs
Services under this Agreement.

6. CONSULTANT'’s Obligations.

45



a. CONSULTANT shall perform the Services with the standard of care, skill,
and diligence normally provided by a professional person or firm in the performance of
services similar to the Services at the same time, under similar conditions, and in the
same or a similar locality. This commitment is in lieu of all other warranties either
express or implied.

b. CONSULTANT shall advise CLIENT about the status of the Services and
will make reasonable efforts to coordinate its activities with CLIENT, the property
owner, and any government agency having regulatory oversight over the underlying
activities.

c. CONSULTANT shall accommodate other CLIENT activities at the site.
CONSULTANT shall designate an authorized representative to be available for
consultation, assistance, and coordination of activities.

7. Confidentiality.

a. To the extent permitted by law (particularly including the California Public
Records Act, codified at Government Code Sections 6250 et seq.), each party shall
keep confidential all business and technical information identified as “Confidential” and
obtained from the other party in connection with the performance of the Services. Any
such information shall be labeled “Confidential” and shall be retained in a separate part
of the materials comprising this agreement. Neither party shall disclose such
information without the other party’s consent except to the extent required by (1) the
performance of the Services; (2) compliance with the professional conduct standards for
preservation of the public safety, health, or welfare; or (3) compliance with any court

order or other governmental directive, including requests from government agency



having regulatory oversight over the underlying activities. In the event that there is a
request for materials that are identified as “Confidential”, the party receiving such
request shall promptly notify the party claiming confidentiality, so that the party claiming
confidentiality may take appropriate action to protect the claimed confidentiality. The
party receiving the request shall not be obligated to take any action to protect the
claimed confidentiality, other than notifying the party claiming the confidentiality.

b. Notwithstanding the immediately preceding paragraph, with CLIENT
consent, CONSULTANT may include CLIENT's name and a general description of the
Services to be provided, including narrative and photographic representations of the
Services, in general informational presentations made by CONSULTANT for the
promotion of its expertise and experience.

C. The obligations created by this Section 7 shall survive the termination or
expiration of this agreement.

8. Ownership of Documents.

All reports, drawings, specifications, and other work products produced under
this Agreement, and any materials or documents purchased by CONSULTANT, the cost
of which is charged to this Agreement, shall become the property of the CLIENT. The
obligations created by this Section 8 shall survive the termination or expiration of this
agreement.

9. Insurance.
CONSULTANT now carries and will continue to carry during the term of this

agreement the following insurance types and minimum coverages:

97



a. Worker's compensation and Occupational Disease Insurance to comply
with the laws of the State of California.

b. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance covering activities performed
under this agreement, including coverage of liability assumed in this Agreement, with
minimum limits of $1,000,000 (ONE MILLION DOLLARS) for bodily injury for each
occurrence and $1,000,000 (ONE MILLION DOLLARS) for property damage for each
occurrence.

C. Automobile Liability Insurance covering all non-owned and hired motor
vehicles used in connection with the Engagement Services with $2,000,000 (TWO
MILLION DOLLARS) combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage
liability.

d. Professional Errors & Omissions/Pollution Liability Insurance with
minimum limits of $1,000,000 (ONE MILLION DOLLARS) for each claim and $2,000,000
(TWO MILLION DOLLARS) aggregate.

e. CLIENT shall be named as an additional insured on all of the insurance

policies required by this Section 9. At CLIENT's request, CONSULTANT shall furnish
CLIENT certificates evidencing the required coverages and identifying CLIENT as an

additional insured.

J3



10. Indemnification.

a. Except as otherwise provided in this Section 10, CONSULTANT shall
indemnify and hold harmless CLIENT from and against any and all liability for bodily
injury (including death) or third-party property damage to the extent such injury or
damage results from CONSULTANT's negligence in connection with and during its
performance of the Services, except to the extent such liability results from CLIENT's
negligence or intentional misconduct.

b. CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless CONSULTANT from and
against any and all claims, demands, losses, penalties, fines, and causes of action
(including reasonable attorney fees and court costs) arising from or relating to CLIENT's
negligence or contractual breach including any noncompliance with the obligations as
set forth in Section 5 herein, except to the extent such liability results from
CONSULTANT's negligence or intentional misconduct.

C. Each Party shall hold harmless the other Party from and against any and
all liability, costs, expenses, damages, claims, suits, or demands for which the Party is
solely or may become solely liable on account of bodily injury, disease, or death
suffered by any employee of the other Party in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement. Each Party shall bear the risk of loss or damage to its
own equipment, materials, supplies, structures, or property.

d. CLIENT acknowledges that CONSULTANT has not created, generated, or
contributed to the generation or existence of any hazardous or toxic material, or any

other type of environmental hazard, contamination or pollution, whether latent or



patent, or the release thereof, or the violation of any law or regulation relating thereto,
prior to the date on which the performance of services is commenced hereunder
(collectively referred to as “Preexisting Conditions”). Accordingly, except to the extent
covered by the “Scope of Work™ herein, or where the injury is solely caused by a failure
of CONSULTANT's obligations under Section 6 of this Agreement, CLIENT shall
defend (with counsel approved by CONSULTANT) protect, indemnify, and hold
harmless CONSULTANT and its employees against all claims, demands, losses,
penalties, fines, and causes of action of every kind and character, whether based on
contract, tort (including negligence), statute, or regulation (including reasonable
attorneys and court costs) arising from or relating to preexisting conditions.
CONSULTANT shall have the right, at its sole expense, to join in the defense of any
action in which it is made a defendant.

e. The obligations created under this Section 10 shall survive the termination
or expiration of this Agreement,

11. Non-Discrimination Clause.

a. During the performance of this Agreement, CONSULTANT and its
contractors and subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, harass, or allow
harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race,
color, ancestry, religious creed, national origin, sexual orientation, physical disability
(including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical condition (cancer), age (over 40),
marital status, denial of family care leave, or genetic information, gender, gender
identity, gender expression, military and veteran status, or any other protected class

under state or federal law.



b. The CONSULTANT, its contractors, and subcontractors shall ensure that
the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment are
free from such discrimination and harassment.

g. The CONSULTANT, its contractors, and subcontractors shall comply with
the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act and the applicable regulations
promulgated thereunder. (Gov. Code, §12990, subds. (a)-(f) et seq.; Cal. Code Regs.,
tit. 2, § 7285 et seq.) Such regulations are incorporated into this Agreement by
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full.

d. The CONSULTANT, its contractors, and subcontractors shall give written
notice of their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have
a collective bargaining or other agreement.

e. The CONSULTANT shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance
provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to perform work under the Agreement.

12.Limitation of Liability.

a. Neither party hereto, nor any of its affiliates, subcontractors, or vendors at
any tier, shall be liable to the other party or its affiliates, subcontractors, or vendors for
any loss of profit, loss of product, loss of use, or for any other indirect, consequential,
or special damages, even if the claimed injury is caused by the sole or concurrent
negligence of such party and even if advised of the possibility thereof.

b. CLIENT agrees that in consideration of this Agreement and the
comparative levels of risk taken, all claims for indemnification or contribution shall be
limited to the amounts and coverages listed in the insurance provisions in Section 9

herein. All claims against CONSULTANT shall be deemed waived unless made by

5\



CLIENT in writing and received by CONSULTANT within six months after
CONSULTANT has completed that portion of the Engagement Services with respect
to which the claim is made.

-3 Any limitation on or exculpation from liability afforded CONSULTANT by
this Agreement shall be applicable regardless of whether the action or claim is based
on contract, tort (including negligence), statute, strict liability or otherwise and shall
likewise limit the liability of CONSULTANT, its affiliates, subcontractors, and vendors
of any tier and their respective officers, agents, and employees.

d. There are no third-party beneficiaries of this Agreement and no third party
may rely upon obligations or representations herein or on the findings of any report
produced hereunder.

e. The obligations created under this Section 12 shall survive the termination
or expiration of this Agreement.

13. Changes in Performance.

a. CLIENT may at any time, by written order, make changes within the
general scope of the Services contemplated by this Agreement and any Task Order
issued hereunder, in any one of the following areas:

(1) Specific services to be performed;
(2) Specific deliverables;
(3) Schedule for completion and delivery of product.

b. If any changes requested pursuant to paragraph a. of this Section 13, or

otherwise pursuant to any other provision of this Agreement, results in an increase or

decrease in the costs of providing those services or in the time required to perform

10

5



those services, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the (1) Price; (2) Schedule;
and, (3) in such other provisions of this agreement as may be appropriate, and this
Agreement shall be modified in writing accordingly.

G It is further understood that field conditions may dictate changes in the
Services to be performed, and those services may be required to be performed by
written change order from CLIENT prior to an agreement on price, schedule or other
relevant provisions of this Agreement. Reimbursement for such activities shall be on a
time and materials basis in accordance with the hourly rates and cost-plus provisions
included in Attachment 2, and extensions to the Schedule shall be based on the actual
delays and ramifications caused by said changes in field conditions.

14. Independent Contractor.

The Services shall be performed by CONSULTANT under the sole
supervision, management, and control of CONSULTANT. CLIENT shall look to
CONSULTANT for results only and shall have no right at any time to direct or
supervise CONSULTANT or CONSULTANT's agents or employees in the
performance of the Services or as to the manner, means, or methods by which the
Services are performed. CONSULTANT shall be an independent contractor of
CLIENT and not an employee, and no such employment relationship is intended to be
created by this Agreement.

15. Force Majeure.

It is agreed that in the event CONSULTANT is rendered unable wholly or in
part by force majeure to carry out its obligations hereunder, the obligation of

CONSULTANT shall be suspended during the pendency of any inability, and such

11 5%



inability shall as far as possible be remedied with all reasonable dispatch. The term
“force majeure” as used herein shall mean strikes, lockouts or other industrial and
labor disturbances, pandemics, acts of public enemies, wars, insurrections, civil
disturbances, explosions, earthquakes, fires, severe storms, floods, or orders,
restraints, or prohibitions by any regulatory agency, board, department, commission,
or court having jurisdiction over CONSULTANT, or any other cause not within
CONSULTANT’s control.

16. Termination for Default.

If either party:

(a) Breaches any material obligation under this Agreement;

(b) Becomes insolvent or otherwise unable to meet its financial obligations;

or,

(c) Is adjudicated as bankrupt, or has an involuntary petition in
bankruptcy filed against it;

the other party may terminate this Agreement without any further liability. If
this Agreement is terminated pursuant to the provisions of this paragraph, CLIENT
shall be obligated to pay for those Services performed and goods received as of the
date of the termination, along with the reasonable costs of settling outstanding
commitments, including the cost of terminating any subcontracts.

17. Termination for Convenience.

Either party may terminate this Agreement for its own convenience by
providing the other party thirty (30) days’ prior written notice. Should CLIENT

terminate this Agreement pursuant to the terms of this Section 17, CLIENT shall be

12

Y



obligated to pay for those Services performed and goods received as of the date of
the termination, along with the reasonable costs of settling outstanding
commitments, including the cost of terminating any subcontracts.

18. Certain Litigation Expenses.

CLIENT acknowledges that, due to unforeseen future circumstances,
litigation may result concerning the subject matter of the Services, to which
CONSULTANT may not be named as a party, but for which CONSULTANT, as a
consultant to CLIENT, may be compelled by court order or subpoena to retrieve
and produce documents in its possession, or to provide testimony related to the
Services, and that such document production or testimony entails significant costs,
for which CONSULTANT may not be wholly reimbursed under the applicable rules
of civil or criminal procedure. Therefore, except where CONSULTANT is also
named as a party to the underlying action, and where CONSULTANT is found to be
partially or wholly liable in the underlying action, CLIENT agrees to reimburse
CONSULTANT for any costs incurred as a result of such compelled document
production or testimony that are not reimbursed by others, within 60 days after
CLIENT receives an invoice for such costs. For purposes of this Section 18,
“costs” shall include labor costs and other direct costs (including, but not limited to,
reproduction, shipping, mileage, lodging, and reasonable per diem) plus 15%
charge on direct expenses. The obligations created by this Section 18 survive the

termination or expiration of this Agreement.

13



19. Waiver.

Any waiver by either party of any provision or condition of this Agreement
shall not be construed or deemed to be a waiver of any other provision or condition
of this Agreement, nor a waiver of a subsequent breach of the same provision or
condition, unless such waiver is expressed in writing by the party to be bound.

20. Severability.

If any provision or portion of this Agreement is finally determined to be invalid
or unenforceable in whole or in part, the remaining provisions hereof shall remain
in full force and effect and shall be binding on the parties hereto.

21. Notice.

Any notice to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
deemed to have been given when personally delivered, or sent by overnight courier
service, the receipt of which is confirmed by telephone, or mailed by certified mail,
return receipt requested and postage prepaid, to the address specified on page 1 of
this Agreement.

22. Governing Law; Venue.

This Agreement shall be governed by and in accordance with the laws of the
State of California.

23. Entire Agreement.

This Agreement is the entire understanding and agreement between the
parties and supersedes any previous communications, representations, or
agreements by either party, whether oral or written. This Agreement may be

changed only by a written instrument signed by both parties.

14



24. No Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned by CONSULTANT

without CLIENT’s written consent.

25. Counterparts; Electronic Signatures. This Agreement may be signed in

counterparts and shall be deemed to be fully executed when so signed. This
Agreement may be signed by electronic signatures or signatures transmitted by e-
mail, DocuSign or other electronic means and such electronic signatures shall be

deemed as valid as an original “wet” signature.

Specialized Utility Services Indian Valley CSD
Program Representative District Representative
Signature: Signature:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

15



16

c8



® SECTARIS

PARTNERS www.sectaris.partners
. (209) 631-3803

PRCEE T
STRATEGI

A NIN N
N N
MEN/EL IOYDNE
peveLOFPMEN
DROY.JIECT MA N ( /
AL N

VIANALCIY

i Adam Cox, Managing Partner
) adam@sectaris.partners

Bob Orange, Board President

Indian Valley Community Services District
127 Crescent Street, Suite 1

Greenville, CA 95947

June 1, 2022

Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement for
General Manager Services

Effective June 1, 2022, authorized maximum weekly hours for GM services will be increased
from 20 hours to 30 hours. The additional hours may be worked off-site (remotely). All other
terms of the Agreement remain unchanged.

Respectfully,

M Cs

Adam Cox
Managing Partner
Sectaris Partners LLC

Accepted by:

Bob Orange
Board President
Indian Valley CSD

5



Indian Valley Community Services District June 1, 2022
PO Box 899
Greenville Ca 95947

Dear Indian Valley Community Services District,

I would like to request permission to park my hot dog cart on IVCSD property

At 300 Greenville Park Rd. | would only be parking during the daytime for
approximately four hours.

The cart is completely self-contained. There is no need for water or power.

It is insured and will be certified by the health department.

Thank you, .
/%Zz-»;zﬂ/ﬂ (,/éu&’ L4 14
Wanda Carpenter

333 Kinder Ave

Greenville, CA 95947
530-616-0401

1wandac@frontier.com



. I
ACORD
| —

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
05/31/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁgﬁg‘“
?i(s:cox Inc. dlg/ar/k:‘-lviscox Insurance Agency in CA PHONE (888) 202-3007 1 m’é, Noj:
oncourse Farkway EMALss.  contact@hiscox.com
Suite 2150 ADDRESS: @
Atlanta GA, 30328 . INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE _NAIC#
R INSURERA:  Hiscox Insurance Company Inc 10200
INSURED INSURER B :
Hawt Dogs e ’ i - B — ]
333 Kinder Ave [INSURERC: e — S
Greenville, CA 95947 | INSURER D : § |
INSURERE : )
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR | ADDL[SUBR! POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP o
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | EACH OCCURRENCE s 300,000
JEAR = 1 , DAMAGE TO RENTED |
| | cLAMS-MADE | X | occur PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 100,000
o 3 MED EXP (Any one person) s 5,000
Al o Y | UDC-5165170-CGL-22 05/21/2022 | 05/21/2023 | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $ 300,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: ‘ 'GENERAL AGGREGATE | $ 300,000
| X pouey [ BEF | o | PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 300,000
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (E2 accdenty oo oMIT s
| ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
| OWNED SCHEDULED ;
| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) |:$:
| HIRED NON-OWNED | | PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY f | (Per accident)
{ $
|UMBRELLALUAR | | occuR _EACHOCCURRENCE | §_
| EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE| | AGGREGATE $
| DED | RETENTION§ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER [ OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN . l§IATUT_.E, l 1ER | . ~
| ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
| OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A |
| (Mandatory in NH) | E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $
| If yes, describe under SR N =
| DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $
{ |

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedul

Indian Valley Community Service District is listed as additional insured.

may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Indian Valley Community Service District
300 Greenville Park Rd Greenville CA 95947

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

=

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

bl

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




